

DAVID O'LEARY

CHIEF RISK
OFFICER



ABOUT

Born	1975
Nationality	American
Appointed	2017

PROFILE

David O'Leary is currently a Member of the Management Board and Chief Risk Officer for BAWAG Group. David has over 20 years of experience in Corporate and Consumer Finance, Banking, Private Equity, Audit and Risk Management. He has served financial leadership positions, with risk and capital management roles, as well as across financial services business models in turnaround and growth phases.

CAREER

BAWAG Group

Member of Management Board	since 2017
Deputy Head of Retail and Small Business Banking	2015 – 2016

Goji Insurance

Chief Financial Officer	2014 – 2015
-------------------------	-------------

TransCentra Inc.

Board of Directors	2014
Chief Financial Officer	2011 – 2013

LNR Property Corporation

Senior Vice President, Corporate Development, Risk Management and Treasury	2009 – 2011
---	-------------

Cerberus Capital Management

Financial Services - Operating Executive	2007 – 2009
--	-------------

General Electric & GE Capital

Managing Director	2005 – 2007
Chief Financial Officer Commercial Finance	
Senior Manager, Corporate Audit Staff	2004 – 2005
GE Financial Management Programm	2000 – 2004

EDUCATION

Wake Forest University

Bachelor of Science in Analytical Finance & Accountancy	Graduation 1997
---	-----------------